Created by Marcus Giddy/POLICYIDONIGE on QE o
16/03/2005 at 12:59:02
R PS(PH) Reply Due 12/04/2008

Reference Number

DESO10378

Customer Services Team Leader: Joana Laryea/POLICYIDOH/GHE
Astion Qfficer: Marcus Giddy/POLICY/DOM/GB
Contributors: Zubeda Seedat/PHB/DOM/GR
Correspondence Detalls

Type: DE

Type of Mediven:  Email

Keyword: HIV, Hepatitis B/C/infection Control Keyworded
By:

FOl o Yes @ No

Potlicy File

Referance:

STATUS: Agcepted

Sender Datail

Sender:
Address:
House Number:

Sireet:
Town:
City:
Caunty:
PosiCode:

Correspondence Dates

Other Details
QG Details
| Transferred from OGD
Subject: FOL Query
Notes:
Dear Mr Giddy

Further to your e-mail Ref: TOB013666 you say “..we do not appear to have retained the
documentation. Given that the litigation was settled nearly 15 years ago, it would appear that the

documents have been destroyed.”

Pwish to ask when these documents were destroyed, as according to correspondence between
Melanie Johnson to Christine Grahame MSP, Ref: PO5000023, dated 20 Qctober 2004 Melanie
Johnson states "...we have been conducting a review of the documents and we will be making the

resuits known shortly.”

task, how you can be conducting a reveiw of the documents if these documents have been

destroyed?

Yours
Robert Mackie
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